TABLE OF CONTENTS

Emergency, Crisis and Help Lines		
Emergency Numbers		
Crisis and Help Lines (24 hours a day)		
Environment, Safety and Utilities Emergency Numbers		
Informational Numbers		
About Los La Richa County		
About Lac La Biche County		
Lac La Biche County Information		
•		
Mayor Provincial Member of Legislative Assembly (MLA)		
Federal Member of Parliament (MP)		
School Districts		
Small Communities in Lac La Biche County		
Nearby Communities		
·		
Fee Assistance Programs		
Art, Culture and Historical Groups		
Association Canadienne-Française de l'Alberta (ACFA)		
Boreal FM 92.1 FM - Francophone Radio Station		
Lac La Biche Antique Society		
Lac La Biche Art Club		
Lac La Biche Mission Historical Society		
Lac La Biche Museum/ Lakeland Interpretive Society		
Museum of Aboriginal Peoples' Art and Artifacts, Portage College		
Music Festival Association		
Plamondon and District Museum Society		
Child Care and Pre-Schools		
Care To Learn Preschool- Northern Lights Public Schools		
It's All About Play Family Centre		
Kikino Aboriginal Metis Head Start Program		
Lac La Biche Aboriginal Head Start Program		
Little Sprouts Childcare Centre		
Out of School Care- Northern Lights Public Schools		
Community Centers, Societies or Administration		
Beaver Lake Cree Nation Band Administration		
Buffalo Lake Metis Settlement Administration and Community Services		
Craigend Recreation and Agricultural Society		
Grassland Agricultural Society		
Heart Lake First Nation Administration		
Heart Lake First Nation- Social Services		
Kikino Metis Settlement Administration		
Hylo/Venice Recreation & Agricultural Society		
Lac La Biche Agricultural Society		
Métis Nation of Alberta-Region 1		
1 0		

	Normandeau Community Centre
	Owl River Recreation and Agricultural Society
	Plamondon and District Agricultural Society
	Plamondon District Community Development Society (PDCDS)
	Plamondon Seniors Rendezvous Center
Commi	unity Support Agencies
Commi	Big Brothers Big Sisters of Lac La Biche
	Community Access System (Busing)- Lac La Biche County
	Community Futures - Lac La Biche
	Community Futures - Lac La Bicrie
	•
	Family and Community Support Services (FCSS)- Lac La Biche County
	FCSS Young Family Connections (formerly Parent Link)
	Healthy Babies Program- Lac La Biche
	Lac La Biche and Area Family Violence Program
	Lac La Biche and District Chamber of Commerce
	Lac La Biche Canadian Native Friendship Centre
	Lac La Biche Choirs
	Lac La Biche County Libraries
	Lac La Biche Disability Services
	Lac La Biche RCMP
	Lac La Biche Registry Center
	Lakeland Center for Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder
	Lakeland Employment Services
	Lakeland Out of the Elements Shelter Society
	Northern Lakes Family Resource Network
	Paratransit Bus
	Peace Officers - Lac La Biche County
	Portage College - Public Legal Education Program
	Protective Services - Lac La Biche County
	Road to Hope Community Support Foundation
	Royal Canadian Legion Branch McGrane Branch 28
	Solicitor General & Public Security (Community Corrections)
	Stone Soup Food Centre
	Successful Families Successful Kids
	Waskaysoo Community Food Bank
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Counse	elling, Emotional Supports and Resources
	Addictions- Alberta Health Services
	Beaver Lake Amisk Healing Lodge
	Bluebird Counselling
	Deep Waters Counselling
	Dragonfly Center Sexual Violence Services
	Hope Haven Women's Shelter
	Lac La Biche Victim Services Society
	Northern Alberta Grief and Trauma Wellness Center

Alberta Fish and Wildlife Division: Sustainable Resources. Alberta Human Rights Commission. Alberta Supports - Community and Social Services. Children Services - Lac La Biche office- North Region. Metis Settlement, Child and Family Services. Rupertsland Institute. Rupertsland Institute. Relath and Medical Alberta Health Link. Associated Medical Clinic. Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre. Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic. Generations Eye Care. Heart Lake Health Centre. Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Primay Care Network. Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery. William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing. LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche. Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service. Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses.	Enviro	nment and Natural Resources Sustainable Development
Alberta Supports - Community and Social Services. Alberta Supports - Community and Social Services. Children Services - Lac La Bitch effice- North Region. Metis Settlement, Child and Family Services. Rupertsland Institute. Relath and Medical		Alberta Environment and Protected Area
Alberta Human Rights Commission Alberta Supports - Community and Social Services Children Services - Lac La Biche office - North Region Metis Settlement, Child and Family Services Rupertsland Institute lealth and Medical Alberta Health Link Associated Medical Clinic Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services-First Nation Health Centre Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic. Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy. Lakeland Physiotherapy. Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation - Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chape Ltd Tax Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		Alberta Fish and Wildlife Division: Sustainable Resources
Alberta Human Rights Commission Alberta Supports - Community and Social Services Children Services - Lac La Biche Office North Region Metis Settlement, Child and Family Services Rupertsland Institute lealth and Medical Alberta Health Link Associated Medical Clinic Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic. Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy. Lakeland Physiotherapy. Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation - Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chape Ltd Tax Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses	Cover	amont Agonsias
Alberta Supports - Community and Social Services. Children Services - Lac La Biche office- North Region Metits Settlement, Child and Family Services Rupertsland Institute Realth and Medical Alberta Health Link Associated Medical Clinic Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre Buffalo Lake Health Unit Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy. Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation - Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses	Govern	
Children Services - Lac La Biche office - North Region. Metis Settlement, Child and Family Services		
Metis Settlement, Child and Family Services. Rupertsland Institute. sealth and Medical Alberta Health Link. Associated Medical Clinic Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre. Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic. Generations Eye Care. Heart Lake Health Centre. Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation - Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche. Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxl Service. Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		
Rupertsland Institute. itealth and Medical Alberta Health Link Associated Medical Clinic. Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre. Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre. Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic. Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene. Lakeland Primary Care Network. Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery. William J Cadzow Health Centre. Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche. Greater North Foundation - Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd Taxi Service Your Local Buzz. Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		
Realth and Medical Alberta Health Link. Associated Medical Clinic. Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre. Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic. Generations Eye Care. Heart Lake Health Centre. Lac La Biche Community Health Services – Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic. Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Primary Care Network. Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre. Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing. Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing. LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche. Other Information Canada Post. Farmers Market - Lac La Biche. Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service. Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses.		·
Alberta Health Link. Associated Medical Clinic. Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre. Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic. Generations Eye Care. Heart Lake Health Centre. Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network. Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery. William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche. Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing. Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing. LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche. Other Information Canada Post. Farmers Market - Lac La Biche. Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service. Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses.		Rupertsiand institute
Associated Medical Clinic Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre Buffalo Lake Health Unit Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care. Heart Lake Health Centre Lac La Biche Community Health Services – Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy. Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre. Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing. Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing. LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche. Other Information Canada Post. Farmers Market - Lac La Biche. Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service. Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses.	lealth a	nd Medical
Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic. Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre Lac La Biche Community Health Services - Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy. Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre. Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche. Greater North Foundation - Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation - Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche. Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		Alberta Health Link
Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre La La Biche Community Health Services – Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene. Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network. Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery. William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche. Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		Associated Medical Clinic
Buffalo Lake Health Unit. Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre La La Biche Community Health Services – Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene. Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network. Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery. William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche. Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre
Continuing Care - North Zone - Alberta Health Services. First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic. Generations Eye Care. Heart Lake Health Centre. Lac La Biche Community Health Services – Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene. Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network. Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery. William J Cadzow Health Centre. Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche. Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing. Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing. LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche. Other Information Canada Post. Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service. Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses.		
First Nations Health Consortium Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care		
Gateway Dental Clinic Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre Lac La Biche Community Health Services – Alberta Health Services. Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		
Generations Eye Care Heart Lake Health Centre Lac La Biche Community Health Services – Alberta Health Services Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		
Heart Lake Health Centre		
Lac La Biche Community Health Services — Alberta Health Services		,
Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue. Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses.		
Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene Lakeland Physiotherapy Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue Tree de La Vie Midwifery William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		·
Lakeland Physiotherapy		·
Lakeland Primary Care Network Little Divide Search and Rescue		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Little Divide Search and Rescue		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Tree de La Vie Midwifery		,
William J Cadzow Health Centre Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche		
Housing Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche		·
Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche		William J Cadzow Health Centre
Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses	Housin	g
Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing. LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche		Golden Sands Living, Lac La Biche
Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing. LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche		Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing
LacAlta Lodge Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche Other Information Canada Post Farmers Market - Lac La Biche Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche. Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses.		Greater North Foundation – Plamondon Housing
Metis Urban Housing- Lac La Biche		
Canada Post		
Canada Post	0.1	
Farmers Market - Lac La Biche	Otner i	
Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd. Taxi Service Your Local Buzz Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		
Taxi Service Your Local Buzz		
Your Local Buzz		·
Religious Organizations Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association		
Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association		Your Local Buzz
Alkareem Mosque- Lac La Biche Muslim Association	Religio	us Organizations
Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses	Ū	-
Kingdom Hall of Jehova's Witnesses		·
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-
Lord of Glory Lutheran Church		Lord of Glory Lutheran Church

	New Life Victory Church
	St. Andrew's Anglican Church
	St. Catherine's Parish
	St. Isidore Parish (Catholic Parish)
	Triumphant Life Center
Recrea	tion and Sports
	Alberta Parks
	Bold Center Facility Rentals
	Bold Center Programming and Recreation- Lac La Biche County
	KidSport Lac La Biche
	Lac La Biche and District Curling Club
	Lac La Biche Boxing Club
	Lac La Biche Golf Club
	Lac La Biche Gymnastics Society
	Lac La Biche Minor Ball Association
	Lac La Biche Minor Hockey
	Lac La Biche Minor Lacrosse Association
	Lac La Biche Nordic Ski Club
	Lac La Biche Shooting Association
	Lac La Biche Skating Club
	Lac La Biche Soccer
	Lac La Biche Whitecaps Swim Club
	Lakeland Archers
	Northern Beat Dance Academy
	Plamondon Minor Ball
	Plamondon Volleyball Club
	Portage Pool- Lac La Biche County
	Tortuge 1 doi: Luc Lu bione county
School	s, Education and Training
3011001.	Amisk Community School
	Aurora Middle School - NLPS Division
	Caslan School - NLPS Division
	Ecole Beausejour - Conseil Scholaire Centre-Est
	Ecole Plamondon School - NLPS Division
	Ecole Sainte-Catherine
	Heart Lake Kohls School - Tribal Chiefs Education Foundation
	J.A. Williams High School - NLPS Division
	Kikino School - NLPS Division
	Lac La Biche Regional Outreach - NLSP Division
	Light of Christ Catholic School - Lakeland Catholic Schools
	•
	Northern Lights Public Schools - Lac La Biche Division Office
	Portage College - Lac La Biche Campus
	Vera M Welsh Elementary School, NLPS Division
	Wandering River School - NLPS Division
C • •	Clube Cusums and Cosistics
service	Clubs, Groups and Societies
	1st Lakeland Scout Group
	5HV Club (Seniors Club)
	Camp 3F Association

Haying in the 30's - Cancer Support Society
Kinette Club of Lac La Biche
Kinsmen Club of Lac La Biche
Knights of Columbus
Lac La Biche Birding Society
Lac La Biche Back Country Riders Club
Lac La Biche Elks Lodge
Lac La Biche Girl Guides
Lac La Biche Heritage Society - Seniors Activity Centre
Lac La Biche Regional Humane Society
Lac La Biche Royal Purple
Lac La Biche Summer Days
Lac La Biche Scouts
Lakeland Animal Care Group
Plamondon Community Quilters
Plamondon Curling Club
Plamondon Tots
Resource One Aboriginal Business Association (ROABA)
Wandering River Recreation Association
Wandering River Senior Drop In centre

Emergency, Crisis and Help Lines

Emergency Numbers	Environment, Safety and Utilities Emergency
Ambulance 911	Numbers
Fire911	Alberta's One Line1-866-403-8000
Medical 911	Energy and Environmental Emergency or Complaints 1-800-222-6514
Police	
Lac La Biche Enforcement Services780-623-6767	Income Support Centre
RCMP Detachment	Occupational Health and Safety1-866-415-8690
Poison & Drug Information Service 1-800-332-1414	Report a Poacher
	Report a Wildfire310-3473
Crisis and Help Lines (24 hours a day)	Transportation Dangerous Goods Information1-800-272-9600
Abuse Helpline1-855-443-5722	Transportation Services Line After-Hours (County roadway
Addictions Helpline1-866-332-2322	emergencies Only)780-404-4078
Adult Detoxification1-780-342-5900	Utilities Line 24-Hour (Water/Sewer and Natural Gas
Alberta Supports 1-866-644-5135	Concerns)
Beaver Lake Amisk Healing Lodge780-623-2553	
Bullying Helpline Call or Text310-1818	Informational Numbers
Child & Family Service1-800-638-0715	Alberta Child Health Benefit 1-877-469-5437
Child and Youth Advocate 1-800-661-3446	Alberta Health Care780-427-1432
	Employment Insurance 1-800-206-7218
Child Abuse Hotline1-800-387-5437	Legal Aid Alberta1-866-845-3425
Crime Stoppers1-800-222-8477 Crisis Services Canada: Canada Suicide Prevention Service	Money Mentors 1-888-294-0076
1-888-456-4566	Revenue Canada1-800-959-8281
Family Violence Information	Seniors Benefit1-877-644-9992
First Nations and Inuit Hope for Wellness Helpline	Service Canada1-800-277-9914
1-855-242-3310	Social Insurance number1-800-274-6627
Food Safety Information	Vital Statistics780-427-7013
Health Link	
Hope Haven Crisis Line	
Kids Help Phone1-800-668-6868	
Lakeland Out of the Elements Shelter Society (mat program	
for any gender)	
Mental Health Support Line1-888-594-0211	
Metis Child & Family Services780-623-3641	
National Crime Prevention Centre- Public Safety Canada	
(inquiries)1-800-830-3118	
Protection for Persons in Care reporting line 1-888-357-9339	
Rehabilitation Advice Line1-833-379-0563	
Residential School Crisis Line1-866-925-4419	
Seniors Information Line1-877-644-9992	
SOS Crisis Line1-800-565-3801	
Temporary Foreign Workers Hotline 1-877-944-9955	
Victim Services780-623-7770	

About Lac La Biche County

Lac La Biche County Information

Phone: 780-623-1747 **Toll Free:** 1-877-806-5632

Fax:780-623-2039

Email: main.office@laclabichecounty.com **Website:** https://laclabichecounty.com/

Facebook: Lac La Biche County **Twitter:** Lac La Biche County

Services: Provides a full variety of municipal services

for the citizens of Lac La Biche County

A Little History

Lac La Biche County is a historic and diverse community. This beautiful Lakeland region has a long and colourful backstory. Home to Indigenous peoples for thousands of years, the area has brought together a wealth of ethnic and cultural groups from all over the world. All have brought their unique traditions and influences with them and have contributed to the cultural quilt that is Lac La Biche County today.

Mayor: Paul Reutov

Phone: 780-623-0477

Email: paul.reutov@laclabichecounty.com

Provincial MLA: Brian Jean (UCP)

Office address: Suite 107, 10110 Fraser Ave,

Fort McMurray, AB T9H 5C2 Phone: 780-588-7979

Email: fortmcmurray.laclabiche@

assembly.ab.ca

Federal MP: Laila Goodridge

Constituency Office Address: 105 – 10110 Fraser Ave, Fort McMurray, AB T9H 5C2

Phone: 780-743-2201 Fax: 613-992-4603

Email: laila.goodridge@parl.gc.ca

School Districts:

Northern Lights School Division Conseil Scolair Centre Est (Francophone) Lakeland Catholic Schools Home Schooling Association

Small Communities in Lac La Biche County

- Craigend
- Hylo
- Owl River
- Plamondon
- Rich Lake

Nearby Communities

- Beaver Lake Cree Nation
- Buffalo Lake Metis Settlement
- Heart Lake First Nation
- Kikino Metis Settlement

Fee Assistance Programs

Lac La Biche County has 2 programs to reduce financial barriers to accessing sports and recreational opportunities:

1) KidSport

KidSport provides grants to children from families facing financial barriers, so they can participate in registered sport programs. KidSport Lac La Biche provides financial support up to \$500 per eligible child, per calendar year towards sport registration fees. Apply by paper form available at the Bold Centre or online at yourlocalbuzz.ca or online on the website.

2) Fair Access

All Lac La Biche County residents should have fair and equal access to County programs, services, and recreation facilities, but cost can be a barrier for some. Fair Access is a single application process for low-income residents to access County programs, services and facilities at reduced rates. Applications are accepted throughout the year, but funding is based on and must be used within each calendar year.

For more information, call the Bold Center at 780-623-3829 or check the latest Lac La Biche County Activity Guide.

Lac La Biche and Area Community Services <u>Directory (Alphabetically)</u>

1st Lakeland Scout Group Phone: 780-623-9562

Email: lakelandscouts@gmail.com

Website: https://lakelandscouts.wixsite.com/scouts

5HV Club (Seniors Club)

Phone: 780-623-7046 (Hylo Senior's Center)

Facebook: Hylo 5HV Seniors Club

Services: The centre provides a place for members to socialize and keep updated on issues that affect the 55+ population. Special evening suppers, luncheons, and potluck suppers are held throughout the year. Check our Facebook page for upcoming events.

Addictions- Alberta Health Services

Phone: 780-623-5230 **Fax:** 780-623-5232

Website: www.albertahealthservices.ca

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:00am to 4:30pm (closed

from 12:00pm to 12:45pm)

Services: Treatments, prevention and information services related to all addictions, including detox support, counselling, and referrals to AA meetings. Outpatient services are also available. No referral required.

Service Area: We serve the communities of Lac La Biche County, Buffalo Lake, Kikino, Caslan, Atmore

and Wandering River.

Alberta Environment and Protected Areas

Phone: 780-623-5240 (Lower Athabasca Region Environment & Water); 780 623-5279 (Lower Athabasca

Region Temporary Fields Authorizations)

Fax: 780-623-4584

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:15am to 4:30pm, closed at

noon.

Services: Resource managers for public green zones, including land surface and forestry, mining, and oil sands exploration. Lands operations, compliance operations and range land operations.

Alberta Fish and Wildlife Division: Sustainable

Resources

Phone: 780-623-5247 **Fax:** 780-623-4584

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:15am to 4:30pm, closed

from noon to 1pm

Services: Manages fisheries and wildlife in the Lac La Biche area. Enforcement of fish and wildlife area.

Alberta Health Link

Phone: 811 (For out of province use: 1-866-408-5465)

Website: https://www.albertahealth services.ca/info/Page15948.aspx **Hours:** 24 hours a day, 7 days a week

Services: Supporting Albertans in managing their own health. Health Link provides a more knowledgeable public, fewer hospital visits and healthier communities.

Alberta Human Rights Commission

Confidential line: 780-427-7661 (to call toll-free, dial 310-000 then enter the area code and phone number when

prompted)

Fax: 780-427-6013

E-mail: AHRC.Registrar@gov.ab.ca **Website:** www.albertahumanrights.ab.ca

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:15am to 4:30pm **Services:** The Commission has a two-fold mandate: to foster equality and to reduce discrimination. It fulfills this mandate through public education initiatives, through the resolution and settlement of complaints of discrimination, and through human

rights tribunal and court hearings.

Alberta Parks-

Phone: Lakeland Fort-McMurray Area Office Phone: 780-

623-7189

Website: albertaparks.ca

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:15am to 4:30pm, closed from 12:00pm to 1:00pm and on statutory holidays. **Services:** Manage recreation areas in the Lac La Biche region such as provincial parks and recreation areas.

Alberta Supports - Community and Social

Services

Phone Toll Free: 1-877-644-9992

LLB Office: 780-623-5215 Fax: 780-623-5489

E-mail: css.laclabichedo@gov.ab.ca Website: https://www.alberta.ca/alberta-

supports.aspx Hours: Monday to Friday 8:15am to 4:30pm, closed from 12:00pm to 1:00pm and on

statutory holidays

Services: Career planning and resources, Labour market information, job postings, employment standards, workplace health and safety, income support and child support services, and assured income for the severely handicapped (AISH).

Service Area: Wandering River, Hylo, Atmore, Lac La

Biche, Buffalo Lake, Kikino and Sandy River.

Alkareem Mosque-Lac La Biche Muslim **Association**

Phone: 780-623-4578

Hours: Open 24 hours a day for prayers

Services: Canada's second and North America's third Mosque was built in 1958 in Lac La Biche to serve local and visiting Arab community, largely of Lebanese origin. Religious classes are held for children, women, and men. Tours are available to the public, please call for

more information.

Amisk Community School

Phone: 780-623-4548

E-mail: amisk.community.school@tcef.ca Facebook: Amisk Community School

Hours: 8:00am to 4:30pm

Services: Amisk Community School offers instruction for K4 – to Grade 12. We have split grade classrooms from kindergarten to Grade 10, as well as having a combined Grade 11 - 12 SCcyber high school classroom. We also have a resource room for specialized classroom instruction, and an inclusive Special Education Program. Our Cree Language and culture are offered to all our students. The preschool, elementary and junior/senior high school programs (K -Grade 12) are based on the Alberta Education Curriculum. The Cree Language and Culture are taught both as separate subjects and in confluence with regular classroom curriculum.

Note: Beaver Lake Cree Nation is a community that is located 7 minutes south of the town of Lac La Biche.

Associated Medical Clinic

Phone: 780-623-4421 Fax: 780-623-1920

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:30am to 5pm

Services: Family medical clinic

Association Canadienne-Française de l'Alberta -Régionale de Plamondon - Lac La Biche (ACFA)

Phone: 780-798-3896

E-mail: direction.plamondon@acfa.ab.ca Website: https://plamondon.acfa.ab.ca

Facebook: ACFAPlamondon

Instagram: acfaplamondonlaclabiche

Hours: Tuesday to Thursday, 8:30am to 4:00pm Services: We are 1 of 14 regional offices throughout Alberta that promote and support the French language, culture and French-Canadian history through services, programming, activities and events throughout the year. Our Philip Menard Cultural Centre has a 165-person capacity hall and kitchen available to rent. No memberships are required. Everyone is welcome.

Aurora Middle School

Phone: 780-623-4129

E-mail: Carolina.franke@nlsd.ab.ca

Website: https://www.auroramiddleschool.ca **Services:** The goal of our grade 4-8 school is to do all we can to ensure that each student has a great

middle school experience.

Beaver Lake Cree Nation Band Administration

Phone: 780-623-4549 E-mail: reception@blcn.ca Website: www.blcn.ca

Hours: 8:30am to 4:30pm, closed for lunch and statutory

holidays

Services: Administration of the financial affairs; public works operation and maintenance; government industrial relations (GIR); human resources and development including youth and senior's programs, housing, education, health, and other band programs.

Beaver Lake Cree Nation Health Services- First Nation Health Centre

Phone: 780-623-4276

Early Learning Childcare and Head Start: 780-623-3110

E-mail: ngordey-landstrom@onehealth.ca

Website: http://www.beaverlakecreenation.ca/Health

Facebook: Beaver Lake Health Services

Services: Administers a number of community programs

supporting a suite of community-based and community- delivered initiatives and strategies that collectively aim to improve health outcomes and reduce health risks in three targeted areas: children and youth, chronic disease and injury prevention, and mental health and addictions.

Beaver Lake Amisk Healing Lodge

Phone: 780-623-2553 **Fax:** 780-623-4076 **E-mail:** jolene@blcn.ca

Website:

http://www.beaverlakecreenation.ca/Health Hours:

24 hour a day

Services: Treatment facility for all nationalities with drug and/or alcohol problems. We serve anyone over the age of 18, individual male and female clients and couples. The intense 49-day holistic program specializing in the treatment of trauma and abuse and promotes a balance of the physical, emotional, mental, and spiritual well-being of each client.

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Lac La Biche

Phone: 780-623-0380

Email: lori.beniuk@BGCBigs.ca **Website:** https://bbbslaclabiche.ca

Facebook: BBBSLacLaBiche

Services: This is a satellite office of Big Brothers Big Sisters of Edmonton. We offer in school mentoring; littles meet with their bigs (adult/ youth volunteers) for one hour a week at school. We also offer group programming for boys and girls in grades 4 to 8 (Go Girls and Game On) that promotes self-confidence, goal setting, mindfulness, internet safety and more.

Bluebird Counselling

Phone: 780-404-4672 **Fax:** 780-623-7553

E-mail: gmiller8@telus.net

Hours: Tuesdays and Wednesdays, 9:00am to 5:00pm **Services:** Cognitive behavioural therapy and EMDR (eye

movement). \$170.00 per hour.

Bold Center Facility Rentals

Phone: 780-623-6370 (Booking & Events Coordinator)

E-mail: bookings@laclabichecounty.com

Services: Facility rentals for the following buildings: Bold Center, McArthur Place, and Plamondon Arena. For your next event, whether a wedding, birthday party, baby shower, seasonal sporting tournament, dance, meeting/workshop, we have the facility to suit your needs. Please call to discuss options available to you.

Bold Center Programming and Recreation- Lac La Biche County

Phone: 780-623-3829 (Bold Center Guest Services); 780-

623-6363 (Fitness Services)

E-mail: recreation@laclabichecounty.com

Website: https://boldcenter.ca/

Facebook: Boldcenter **Instagram:** bold.center.llb

Hours: Regular Hours: 6am to 11pm **Stat holidays:** 11am to 7 pm **Administration**:

8am to 4:30pm

Services: Life Happens at the Bold Center! We provide recreation & fitness programs and services, recreation facility administration and guest services, community development and initiatives. For more information, visit the ActiveLLBC online portal at

https://boldcenter.ca/activellbc/

Boreal FM 92.1 FM - Francophone Radio Station

Phone: 780-798-3909

E-mail: direction@borealfm.com **Website:** www.borealfm.com

Facebook: Boreal FM Instagram: borealfm_92.1

Services: Located in the village of Plamondon, in northern Alberta, Boréal FM is proud to broadcast original French-language content. Our goal is to support and encourage the oral culture of French in a minority

environment.

Buffalo Lake Metis Settlement - Administration and Community Services

Phone: 780-689-2170 **Fax:** 780-689-2224

E-mail: reception@blmetis.ca **Website:** www.buffalolakems.ca

Services: Buffalo Lake Métis Settlement governance structure consists of five elected council members, with

an Administrative Staff that oversee the daily

operations of our local government. Our community provides a variety of health and wellness programs in addition to various activities available for families of all

ages.

Buffalo Lake Health Unit

Phone: 780-689-4771 **Fax:** 780-689-2615

Services: A full range of community-based services including public health services, school immunization, home care, palliative care, newborn home visits, prenatal services, and the Injury Control Project. Information provided for general health inquiries, hearing screening, mental health, dental referrals, cervical screening, and a registered dietician.

Camp 3F Association Phone: 780-798-3478

Email: pdcdsplamondon@gmail.com

Canada Post

Phone: 780-623-4715 Website: canadapost.ca

Services: Canada Post provides mail delivery and other postal services in the area including regular mail, Express Post (1-2 days), and Priority Post (next day delivery depending on location). The outlet also provides a wide range of products for mail packaging/delivery needs such as: stamps, envelopes, parcel paper, tape, boxes, and padded packaging.

Care To Learn Preschool- Northern Lights Public

Schools

Phone: 780-623-4414

E-mail: glenda.bouvier@nlsd.ab.ca

Website: nlpsab.ca

Hours: Open September to June

Services: Preschool Program for 3&4 year olds available at Vera M Welsh and Ecole Plamondon

schools.

Caslan School- NLPS Division

Phone: 780-689-2118 **Fax:** 780-689-2840 **E-mail:** caslan@nlsd.ab.ca

Website: https://www.caslanschool.ca Facebook: Caslan School NLSD #69

Services: Instructional Services provides support to ensure that the instructional programs meet the learning needs of all students, reflect the Alberta Program of Studies, and operate within the Division's guidelines. The kindergarten to grade 8 school provides opportunities for leadership and to celebrate

their Metis heritage.

Children Services- Lac La Biche office- North Region

Phone: 780-623-5437

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:15am to 4:30pm

Services: Oversees a range of services including Child Protection, Adoption Services, Day Care Programs, Family Violence Prevention, Resources for Children with Disabilities (FSCD) and Early Intervention. This community-based system will allow services and programs to be planned based on local needs. All of the services mentioned above may or may not be offered at this site but are available in the region.

Community Access Service

Phone: Booking 780-623-6745 *Also see below* Website: https://laclabichecounty.com/ Facebook: Lac La Biche County FCSS

Hours: Monday to Friday

Services: Community Access Service that provides low-cost accessible transportation for access to healthcare, professional appointments, educational shopping, and recreational activities:

<u>Paratransit</u> (780-623-6763) is door-to-door service for people with mobility issues and those with limited transportation access. Appointments need to be booked 24 hours in advance of pick-up.

<u>Community Access</u> (780-404-3480) provides pick-up and drop-off at designated bus stop locations only. Bus stop locations are marked with a Community Access Bus stop sign. Call at least one hour ahead of your desired pick-up time.

Community Futures-Lac La Biche

Phone: 780-623-2662 **Fax:** 780-623-2671

E-mail: contact@cfllb.com

Website: https://laclabiche.albertacf.com/;

https://mainstreetlaclabiche.com/

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:30am to noon and

1:00pm to 4:30pm

Services: Local not for profit agency that supports and leads the business community with free business advice, lending, and training services. We also promote a healthy economy and prosperous community.

Community Learning

Phone: 780-623-2477

E-mail: |lbpal@telusplanet.net

Website: http://communitylearningllb.ca/ Facebook: Community Learning-Lac La Biche **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 10:00am to 5:00pm **Address:** 10104-101 Avenue, Suite 101

Services: Community Learning promotes adult and family literacy through awareness activities, workshops, and community literacy projects. Helps people reduce their barriers to employment and/ or increase their skills to fully participate in society. We do this through ongoing community collaboration in a safe, welcoming and inclusive environment. Offering courses and workshops including English as a second language, conversational Spanish, French, Ukrainian, basic computer skills, GED exam and preparation for Canadian Citizenship.

Continuing Care – North Zone- Alberta Health

Phone: 780-623-4471 ext. 2, after hours 1-855-371-

4122

Website: www.albertahealthservices.ca **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: Provide a wide range of comfort and quality service to seniors and vulnerable adults. Services can include nursing, rehabilitation, home care and occupational therapy. Self or agency referrals can be made, as well as referrals by family and friends.

Craigend Recreation and Agricultural Society

Email: craigendras@gmail.com

Website: craigendrecandagsociety.com

Facebook: Craigend Recreation and Agricultural

Society

Services: The main objective of the Society is to adequately plan recreational activities and to effectively manage facilities for the Craigend residents. The Craigend Recreation and Agricultural Society will achieve the Mission Statement (see below) by working closely with Youth Groups, Senior Groups, Local Organizations, the Local Business Community, and the Local Agricultural Community. All Members of the Community and adjoining Communities are encouraged to become involved with the Craigend Recreation and Agricultural Society. Through Diversity, We Build Strength in Our Community For bookings call 780-623-7832 or 780-623-2698

Deep Waters Counselling

Phone: 780-689-7337

Email: deepwaterscounselling@gmail.com

Hours: Flexible based on needs

Services: I am a Certified Canadian Counsellor (CCC) and

grief counsellor. I have training and provide services in trauma-focused counselling for children and adolescents, anxiety in children, and TheraPlay for parenting and attachment. \$100-150 per session.

Dragonfly Centre Sexual Violence Services

Phone: 1-866-300-4325 (HEAL) **E-mail:** info@dragonflysac.ca

Website: www.thedragonflycentre.com

Facebook: @thedragonflycentre **Instagram:** @thedragonflycentre

Hours: Monday to Thursday 8:30am to 4:00pm **Services:** Offering free counselling and support to survivors of sexual violence ages 3+ and their caregivers. We provide age-appropriate educational presentations* to children, youth and caregivers with four main streams: sexual violence prevention, healthy

friendships/relationships; online safety; consent. We also provide training* to professionals with workshops such as Rural Response to Sexual Abuse and Trauma Informed Justice. See our website for more information. (*fee for service) Our main office is located in Bonnyville, Alberta with four satellite offices in Lac La Biche, St. Paul, Cold Lake, Athabasca. To access our services, you can call the office or fill out an online referral form and one of our support team will contact you.

https://thedragonflycentre.com/get-help/clientsupport/#intakeform

École Beauséjour - Conseil Scolaire Centre-Est

Phone: 780-798-2045

E-mail: ebeausejour@centreest.ca

Website: https://beausejour.centreest.ca/

Facebook: École Beauséjour Instagram: Ecole Beausejour

Services: École Beauséjour is a playschool to grade 12 school, that defines itself as a welcoming and safe school with the following values: emotional and spiritual achievement and life in harmony. The school wants its students to know who they are, while developing a sense of pride, be a proud Francophone and use their full academic potential.

Ecole Plamondon School- NLPS Division

Phone: 780-798-3840

Email: ecoleplamondon@nlsd.ab.ca

Website: https://www.ecoleplamondonschool.ca **Hours:** Office is open from 8:15am to 4:00pm **Services:** Our vision at École Plamondon School is to graduate students who value multiculturalism, family, honesty, commitment, and work ethic. Our Kindergarten to Grade 12 school offers diverse language opportunities consisting of English, French and Russian programs.

Ecole Sainte-Catherine

Phone: 780-623-8386

E-mail: mndongo@centreest.ca

Website: https://saintecatherine.centreest.ca/ **Services:** We are a bilingual French grade school passionate to provide your children, kindergarten to grade 6 with unforgettable experiences, as well as a differentiated education in a school where respect and safety come first. We are more than a school; we are a family. We grow together, we make friends, and we build our own future. We value the self-development of our children and want them to thrive and get a healthy future that will also be full of opportunities.

Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche

Phone: 780-623-4677 E-mail: office@efcllb.com Website: http://efcllb.com

Facebook: Evangelical Free Church of Lac La Biche Services: We are a local group of people who come together for the purpose of worshiping God and building each other up in our faith in Jesus Christ. Sunday school, worship services, Women's bible study, Children's club, Hockey and Munchkins and Moms are some of the classes and opportunities to support each other, learn and flourish. Contact the church for more information. Everyone welcome!

Family and Community Support Services

(FCSS)- Lac La Biche County

Phone: 780-623-6745 or 780-623-6819

Fax: 780-623-3808

E-mail: fcss@laclabichecounty.com **Website:** www.laclabichecounty.com

Facebook: Lac La Biche County Family & Community Support Services or FCSS Young Family Connections

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: FCSS is a partnership between Lac La Biche County and the province to deliver preventive social services. We provide support to the whole community

through individual supports, programs, grants, community development and encouraging

volunteerism. FCSS also manages County programs such as the Community Access Bus, Bold Center Child Mind

service and Emergency Social Services.

Farmers Market-Lac La Biche

Phone: 780-623-0503

Email: Ilbfarmersmarket@gmail.com **Website:** www.laclabicheagsociety.com

Facebook: Lac La Biche Agriculture Society and

Farmers Market

Services: Farmer's market is open from 3:00pm to 5:30pm every Friday from Easter until Christmas

FCSS Young Family Connections (formerly Parent Link)

Phone: 780-623-6365 **Fax:** 780-623-3808

E-mail: fcss.yfc@laclabichecounty.com **Website:** www.laclabichecounty.com

Facebook: FCSS Young Family Connections **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: This program provides support to children and families. Connecting and providing parents or families to

the following key service areas: early

childhood learning and care, parent/caregiver education, family support services, information and

referrals.

First Nations Health Consortium

Phone: 1-844-558-8748

E-mail: nochild4gotten@abfnhc.com **Website:** http://www.abfnhc.com/

Facebook: @FirstNationsHealthConsortiumAB **Twitter:** https://twitter.com/FirstNationsHe1 **Instagram:** firstnationshealthconsortium

Hours: Monday to Thursday-8am to 5pm and Friday

8am-4pm

Services: FNHC is an Alberta-wide organization developed to provide enhanced service coordination for Jordan's Principle and to improve access to health, education & social services/supports to First Nations and Inuit children across the province.

Gateway Dental Clinic

Phone: 780-623-4226 **Fax:** 780-623-7017

Email: gatewaydental@telus.net

Hours: Monday to Thursday 8:00am to 5:00pm;

Friday 8:00am to 4:00pm

Services: General Family Dentistry

Generations Eye Care Phone: 780-623-2020

Website: generationseyecare.ca **Hours:** Monday to Friday 8:30am to

4:30pm

Services: Getting to know you, your eye care history, and your vision needs ensures expert eye care, advice, and options. Routine and comprehensive eye exams and eyeglasses are

available.

Golden Sands

Phone: 780-623-9614

Email: kerri.jones@optimalliving.ca, misty.bruno@optimalliving.ca
Website: www.goldensandsseniors.ca

Hours: 9:00am to 5:00pm

Services: We offer Independent Supportive Living (ISL), designated living level 4 (DSL4) and dimentia care. We work in partnership with Alberta Health Services (AHS) as a designated supportive living site

for a variety of needs.

Grassland Agricultural Society

Phone: 780-525-3959; for bookings: 780-525-2228 **Services:** Grassland is a hamlet in northern Alberta in Athabasca County, located on Highway 63, 151 kilometres northeast of Edmonton. The society serves as a hub of many agricultural districts and the community hall serves as a central gathering place for many events. Ball Diamonds and Camping sites also available for reservation.

Greater North Foundation – Lac La Biche Housing

Phone: 780-623-3331 **Fax:** 780-623-3636

Email: gloria.baldwin@gnfoundation.ca **Website:** www.greaternorthfoundation.ca **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: Our mission is to provide seniors, families, and individuals of low to moderate income with

secure affordable housing.

Haying in the 30's Cancer Support Society

Phone: 780-210-3030

E-mail: Hayinginthe30@gmail.com **Website:** www.hayinginthe30s.com

Facebook: Haying in the 30's Cancer Support Society **Services:** Haying in the 30's is an annual 2-day, old time family event reliving the past using. All events

are free of charge and 100% of donations go to assist cancer victims undergoing treatment.

Healthy Babies Program-Lac La Biche

Phone: 780-623-4471 ext. 1

Fax: 780-623-2615

Heart Lake First Nation Administration

Phone: 780-623-2130 **Fax:** 780-623-3505 **Email:** jfleming@hlfn.net

Services: Oversees the administration of band affairs such as finance, social services including programs for youth and seniors, education, economic development, fire prevention, housing, health, and public works

operations and maintenance.

Heart Lake First Nation- Social Services

Phone: 780-623-2130 **Fax:** 780-623-3505 **Email:** ifleming@hlfn.net

Hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am to 4:40pm

Services: Provides social services to reserve residents

including programs for youth and seniors.

Heart Lake Health Centre

Phone: 780-623-7477 **Fax:** 780-623-8155

Hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am to 4:30pm **Services:** Local Health Centre offers mental health, public health, home care, addiction, victim services and

outreach support services.

Heart Lake Kohls School - Tribal Chiefs Education

Foundation

Phone: 780-623-2330 **Fax:** 780-623-2338 **Hours:** 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: Kindergarten (Early Childhood Services) and

regular school Grades 1 to 9

Hope Haven Women's Shelter

Phone: 780-623-3100 Toll Free: 1-866-727-4673

Fax: 780-623-2094

E-mail: hhaven@telusplanet.net **Website:** www.hopehavenllb.com

Facebook: @hopehavenllb Hours: 24 hours a day

Services: Hope Haven provides emergency, short-term,

and long-term accommodations to women and children fleeing abuse or in crisis. We offer counseling, referrals, advocacy, educational presentations, and childcare programming. We also provide Outreach services and crisis support to both men and women, and a 24-hour crisis line. Hope Haven is the contact for the Lac La Biche and Area Family Violence Program. Hope Haven also runs the New Perspectives for Men Program and the New Perspectives for Women Program, 12-week socioeducational programs offered here times per year to teach men and women the dynamics and impacts of domestic violence and the characteristics of healthy relationships.

Hylo/Venice Recreation & Agricultural Society

Phone: 780-623-7046

Email: hyloagriplex@gmail.com **Website:** www.hylorecagsociety.com

Facebook: Hylo/Venice Recreation and Agricultural

Society

Services: Hylo/Venice Recreation and Agricultural Society is a not-for-profit organization incorporated provincially under the laws of the Province of Alberta. The society's principal goal and activity is to enhance the quality of life and to encourage improvements in agriculture, horticulture, and homemaking in the

Hylo/Venice, Alberta region.

It's All About Play Family Centre

Phone: 780-623-4500

E-mail: muganebz@mcsnet.ca

Website: http://www.itsallaboutplayfamilycenter.com/

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:00am to 5:00pm Services: We are a licensed daycare center providing care for children aged 0-6. We run an Out of School Care Program for children aged 6-12 during the months of July and August. Childcare subsidy is available for those who qualify. The

Affordability grant is also available.

J.A. Williams High School- NLPS Division

Phone: 780-623-4271 **Fax:** 780-623-2766 **E-mail:** through website

Website: https://www.jawilliamsschool.ca/contact **Services:** Our Grade 9 to 12 school is a culturally diverse population, providing the tools for continuing education, employment, and global awareness. We strive to promote mutual respect, intellectual growth,

social consciousness, cultural sensitivity,

environmental awareness, and physical development and healthy living.

Junior Forest Wardens

Email: <u>borealexplorers.coordinator@ajfwa.ca</u>
Website: https://sites.google.com/ajfwa.ca/ajfwa-public-site/home

KidSport Lac La Biche

Email: laclabiche@kidsport.ab.ca

Phone: 780-623-4119

Facebook: KidSport Lac La Biche

Services: KidSport provides grants to children from families facing financial barriers, so they can participate in registered sport programs. KidSport Lac La Biche provides financial support up to \$500 per eligible child, per calendar year towards sport registration fees. Apply by paper form available at the Bold Centre or online at

yourlocalbuzz.ca or online on the website.

Kingdom Hall of Jehovah's Witnesses

Phone: 780-623-2060

Kikino Aboriginal Metis Head Start Program

Phone: 780-623-7001 **Fax:** 250-789-3315

Services: A preschool program which focuses on early childhood development and children learning through play. We also ensure that the spiritual, emotional, intellectual, and physical development of Aboriginal children are supported. Meanwhile, supporting their parents and guardians as their primary teachers.

Kikino Metis Settlement Administration

Phone: 780-623-7868 **Fax:** 780-623-7080

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: Oversees the administration of the Settlement affairs such as finance, social services, youth and seniors' programs and services, recreation and community activities, education, economic development, fire prevention, housing, health and public works operations

and maintenance.

Kikino School- NLPS Division

Phone: 780-623-3153 **Fax:** 780-623-2380

Website: www.kikinoschool.ca **Hours:** 8:30am to 3:30pm

Services: Offering kindergarten to grade 8. Every child is

offered a personalized education of top quality, built on a holistic foundation. We create a safe, caring environment where parents, families, community members, community service providers and local leadership are contributing partners.

Kinette Club of Lac La Biche

E-mail: kinetteclubllb@gmail.com **Facebook:** Kinette Club of Lac La Biche

Services: A service Organization for women to raise money for charitable causes, and to get together for social events. A great way to meet new people and

help our community.

Kinsmen Club of Lac La Biche

Phone: 780-623-7079

Email: Ilbkinsmen@gmail.com

Website: www.kinsmencluboflaclabiche.ca

Services: The Kinsmen Club of Lac La Biche has taken

on many community projects to support our

community, while also participating with provincial and national charity activities. The Kinsmen Hall is

available for rent.

Knights of Columbus

Phone: 780-623-4829 Email: jcourto@gmail.com

Services: We work to support the local Catholic churches and youth groups, through fundraising. We also host social activities, for members, and social meetings. We own and maintain the local Knights of Columbus Grounds, a large grounds and chalet, which can be rented. Camping sites available for booking.

LacAlta Lodge

Phone: 780-623-4364 Fax: 780-623-8186

E-mail: ericamerkle@gnfoundation.ca

Website: https://www.gnfoundation.ca/Lodge-

LacAlta.html

Services: Independent living facility for senior citizens who are functionally independent. All meals are provided, and levels 1-3 care is offered. Rents are

income based.

Lac La Biche Aboriginal Head Start Program

Phone: 780-623-3641

E-mail: ahs.laclabiche@gmail.com

Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30- 4:30 **Services**: A not-for-profit association that offers

learning through play experiences for Aboriginal children ages 3 ½ - 5 years old. The program is designed to meet the needs of children, contributing to their developmental, social, physical, intellectual, cultural, educational, and spiritual skills. Daily transportation is provided (in-town only) as well as meals.

Lac La Biche Agricultural Society

Phone: 780-623-7888

E-mail: Ilbagsociety@gmail.com

Website: https://www.laclabicheagsociety.com/ **Facebook:** Lac La Biche Agriculture Society & Farmers

Market

Services: The Society is a non-profit organization whose vision is to promote awareness and understanding of agriculture's vital role in the community, respectful of a diverse heritage with a progressive focus on innovation for the future. The Lakeland Agricom and Rodeo Grounds

are key facilities of the Society.

Lac La Biche and Area Family Violence

Program

Phone: 780-623-3104 **Fax:** 780-623-2094

E-mail: familyviolenceprogram@telus.net **Facebook:** Lac La Biche and Area Family Violence Program **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: Provides educational groups and supports teaching participants what constitutes domestic violence and unhealthy relationships and providing practical tools

for developing healthy relationships.

Lac La Biche and District Chamber of Commerce

Phone: 780-623-2818

E-mail: manager@llbchamber.ca **Website:** www.llbchamber.ca

Facebook: Lac La Biche & District Chamber of

Commerce

Hours: 8:00am to 5:00pm

Services: The Chamber of Commerce is a voluntary organization of businesses and professional men and women who have joined together for the purposes of promoting the civic, commercial, and industrial progress of their community. They work with all levels of government for positive effects, to provide value added programs, and to facilitate networking and cross selling.

Lac La Biche and District Curling Club

Phone: 780-689-8135

Email: laclabichecurlingclub@gmail.com

Website: www.laclabichecurlingclub.com/ Facebook: Lac La Biche Curling Club

Services: Our curling club begins the season in the fall and ends in the spring and has many different leagues for everyone. Currently, there is a men's league, open league, seniors and juniors.

Lac La Biche Art Club

Phone: 780-623-2633 or 403-829-7541 **E-mail:** laclabicheartclub@yahoo.ca

Services: The club meets monthly all year round. Members meet to encourage, support, critique work, share ideas, plan activities, art shows and workshops, and promote visual art in our community. We invite anyone to come and join us. Cost is \$15 annually.

Lac La Biche Back Country Riders Club

Phone: 780-623-8020

Email: kustomoilfield@hotmail.com **Services:** Non-Profit Snowmobile Club.

Lac La Biche Birding Society

E-mail: laclabichebirdingsociety@yahoo.ca **Facebook:** Lac La Biche Birding Society

Services: A non-profit society that works towards educating our community about local birds and natural history. We do annual Christmas and May species counts and work with schools and parks on leading and sharing information about birds.

Lac La Biche Boxing Club

E-mail: scullionresources@gmail.com

Lac La Biche Canadian Native Friendship Centre

Phone: 780-623-3249 Fax: 780-623-1846

E-mail: communications@llb-cnfc.com **Website:** https://www.llb-cnfc.com/

Facebook: Lac La Biche Canadian Native Friendship

Centre

Hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am to 4:00pm, closed for

lunch from 12:00pm – 1:00pm

Lac La Biche Choirs

Email: laclabichechoirs@gmail.com

Facebook: LLB Choirs

Services: Lac La Biche community choirs is for anyone who likes to sing. Whether young or old, all welcome! We presently offer 2 choirs. Boreal Chorus for Adults, and Northern Lights

Harmonics for Youth. Practices are held in the Tea Room at McArther Place on Mondays 6:30 - 8:30 pm, except Statutory Holidays and school holidays.

Lac La Biche Community Health Services-Alberta Health Services

Phone: 780-623-4471

Website: www.albertahealthservices.ca Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm Services: Provide a wide range of public health services including: Well Child Clinics and immunizations, Prenatal classes and supports, Breastfeeding classes and supports, Healthy Beginnings program, school age vaccines, adult vaccines, oral health for preschool and school age children, health promotion, environmental public health inspectors, sexual health and early childhood intervention program.

Lac La Biche County Libraries Phone (main branch):

780-623-7467

Fax (main branch): 780-623-7497

Phone (Plamondon branch): 780-798-3852

E-mail: info@llbcl.ca **Website:** www.llbcl.ca

Facebook: Lac La Biche County Libraries

Instagram: Ilbclibraries
Twitter: LLB County Libraries
Hours: Check our website for hours

Services: Memberships are free for any person residing in Lac La Biche County or living on reserve in Alberta. We have books, multilingual resources, kits, Internet access, Wi-Fi, DVDs, magazines, Daisy CDs, e- Resources, video games, gaming consoles, board games, recording

studio, a Musical Instrument Lending Library,

telescopes, binoculars, cake pans and so much more. In fact, your library card gives you access to over 4.5

million print materials.

Lac La Biche Disability Services

Phone: 780-623-2800

E-mail: executive@llbds.com

Website: Ilbds.ca

Hours: Monday to Thursday, 8:30am to 4:30pm **Services:** Offer support services to adults with

disabilities including individualized community and inhome based support. Services can include supportive living arrangements, employment supports and

independent living skills training.

Lac La Biche Elks Lodge

Phone: 780-623-7419

Services: This is a service club to help children, youth, and seniors through fund-raising events during the year. Social activities occur throughout the year. The Elks support the local Purple Cross Fund and provide

international assistance.

Lac La Biche Girl Guides

E-mail: <u>Ilbguiding@gmail.com</u> **Website:** www.girlguides.ca

Services: Sparks- ages 5-6, Brownies- ages 7-8, Guidesages 9-11, Pathfinders- ages 12-14, Leaders- Women of all ages, varying levels of opportunities to volunteer.

Program runs September to May.

Lac La Biche Golf Club

Phone: 780-623-4288

E-mail: Ilbgolfclub@gmail.com Website: golflaclabiche.ca Facebook: Lac La Biche Golf Club

Services: One of Northeastern Alberta's finest 18-hole golf courses. Owned by Lac La Biche County and operated by Lac La Biche Golf Club Society, this beautiful golf course is situated right next to Lac La

Biche Lake.

Lac La Biche Gymnastics Society

Phone: 780-307-5459

E-mail: Ilbgymnastics@hotmail.com **Facebook:** Lac La Biche Gymnastics Society

Services: This group will serve as a starting point to encourage interest and gain leaders for starting a

gymnastics club in the Lac La Biche area.

Lac La Biche Heritage Society - Seniors Activity Centre

Phone: 780-623-8350 (office)
E-mail: heritage2016@hotmail.com
Website: www.llbheritageseniors.com
Facebook: Lac La Biche Heritage Society

Services: The society works to ensure a variety of recreational and social activities for seniors including floor curling, pool, cards, ladies' crafts, and bingo. Check our website for programming times. To be a member, you must be 50+ and the fee is \$10 per year. We have a full commercial kitchen available for rent for small gatherings. Please contact the administrative office for more information and rates.

Lac La Biche Minor Ball Association

E-mail: laclabicheminorball@gmail.com **Website:** llbminorball.wordpress.com

Phone: 780-689-9457

Facebook: Lac La Biche Minor Ball Association

Services: Offering baseball, softball and tball. Our season starts May 1st. Registration for baseball and softball opens

early February and tball April.

Lac La Biche Minor Hockey

Phone: 780-520-9093

E-mail: Ilbminorhockey@gmail.com

Website: www.llbmha.com

Lac La Biche Lacrosse Association

E-mail: admin@ncwolveslacrosse.com **Website:** www.ncwolveslacrosse.com

Services: Our mission is to provide youth in our

community the basic movement skills required for life and basic lacrosse skills to enhance coordination. Our goal is to provide fun, engaging opportunities in sport for players

of all ages.

Lac La Biche Mission Historical Society

Phone: 780-623-3274 E-mail: llbhs@mcsnet.ca

Website: laclabichemission.com **Facebook:** @laclabichemission

Instagram: @llbmission

Services: Historical site and museum.

Lac La Biche Museum/Lakeland Interpretive Society

Phone: 780-623-1727

E-mail: director@laclabichemuseum.com Website: www.laclabichemuseum.com Facebook & Instagram: /llb museum

Twitter: Ilb_museum

Services:

Lac La Biche Nordic Ski Club

E-mail: Ilbskiclub@gmail.com

Wesbite: https://llbskiclub.blogspot.com/

Facebook: Lac La Biche Ski Club

Services: Promote xc skiing and physical fitness within youth and adults through encouragement and by providing opportunities to ski and develop their skills.

Lac La Biche Summer Days

Facebook: Lac La Biche Summer Days

Lac La Biche RCMP

Phone: 24-hour complaint line 780-623-4380;

administrative line 780-404-2500

Fax: 780-623-2588

Email: Ilbadmin@RCMP-grc.gc.ca

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:00am to 4:00pm

Lac La Biche Regional Humane Society

Phone: 780-520-PAWS (7297) E-mail: llbrhs@gmail.com Website: llbrhs.com Facebook: LlbRHS

Hours: Monday to Friday, 10:30am to 4:30pm and

Saturday, 10am to 1pm

Instagram: @llbrhs

Services: Animal shelter offering adoptions, intakes, a self-serve dog wash, nail trimming and microchipping.

Lac La Biche Regional Outreach School- NLPS Division

Phone: 780-623-2658

Website: https://www.northernlightsoutreach.ca **Services:** We believe that our students are life-long

learners who deserve a spectrum of creative opportunities to achieve success in a supportive, respectful environment that will provide them with skills for the rest of their lives. We offer individual personalized academic plans, modified schedules, community involvement opportunities, career development, and experiential learning opportunities

within a safe and positive environment.

Lac La Biche Registry Centre

Phone: 780-623-3405

Email: pubicllbreg@gmail.com

Hours: Monday to Friday, 9:00am to 5:00pm

Services: Driver's licenses, vehicle registration, birth certificates, death certificates, driver's license testing,

non-driver identification and more

Lac La Biche Royal Purple

Phone: 780-623-7419 Email: wegee@telus.net

Services: This is a service club to help children, youth, and seniors through fundraising bingo and casino events during the year. Funds are used for W.J. Cadzow Health Centre and other local charities. We hold meetings the third Wednesday of each month, excluding July and August, at 7:00pm at the Elks Hall. All people 18+ are

welcome, including men and women.

Lac La Biche Shooting Association

E-mail: Ilbsa@outlook.com

Facebook: Lac La Biche Shooting Association **Hours:** Sunday to Saturday- sunrise to sunset

Fee: \$80 per person or \$105 per family (available at Lac

La Biche Sporting Goods)

Services: The association organizes fun shoots, rifle sightings in the fall, and occasional social gatherings.

Lac La Biche Skating Club

E-mail: info@skates.ca
Website: www.llbskates.ca

Facebook: Lac La Biche Skating Club

Services: The Lac La Biche Skating Club is a Skate Canada club. We are a vibrant community of skaters, coaches, and volunteers interested in skill development, fitness, and fun. We operate out of the Lac La Biche

Bold Center Swamp Cats Rink.

Lac La Biche Soccer

Phone: 780-404-3603

Email: laclabichesoccer@gmail.com

Website: laclabichesoccer.ca Facebook: Lac La Biche FC Instagram: laclabichefc

Services: Youth soccer program U5 to U19 and adult soccer. Indoor season October to February and

Outdoor season April to June.

Lac La Biche Whitecaps Swim Club

Phone: 780-404-7277

E-mail: llbwcoach@gmail.com

Facebook: Lac La Biche Whitecaps Swim Club **Services:** Our objectives are to motivate, develop discipline, promote healthy lifestyles, and develop the sportsmanship and leadership qualities of each

swimmer.

Lac La Biche Victim Services Society

Phone: 780-623-7770

E-mail: Melody.Littell@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

Facebook: @LLBVictimServices

Services: Victim Services works in partnership with the RCMP and community agencies to provide support and referrals to victims of crime and tragedy. We provide referrals to agencies and work with victims through the

judicial process.

Service Area: We now serve the regions of Lac La Biche, Boyle, Athabasca and Wabasca-Desmarais

Lakeland Animal Care Group

Phone: 780-623-8387

E-mail: llbvetclinic@gmail.com

Website: www.lakelandanimalcare.ca **Facebook:** Lakeland Animal Care Group

Services: We are a mixed animal veterinary practice providing compassionate care for companion animals,

horses, and a variety of farm animals. We offer general wellness exams, dental care, evaluations and cleaning, basic in-house laboratory diagnostic services,

and a variety of surgical procedures, as well as

radiographic imaging.

Lakeland Archers Phone: 780-623-2228

Website: http://www.lakelandarchers.ca

Facebook: Lakeland Archers

Services: Classes are available. Please call for more

information.

Lakeland Center for Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder

Phone: 1-780-594-9905 or 1-877-594-5454

E-mail: admin@lcfasd.com **Website:** www.lcfasd.com

Facebook: Lakeland Centre for FASD

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:15am to 4:30pm **Services:** The Centre offers the following regional services: workshops on FASD for children and adults, counselling, information, referrals, support services and diagnostic clinics. These services are accessed by contacting the main office. The Center also offers "Mothers to Be" in Cold Lake, Bonnyville, Lac La Biche, St. Paul, the seven First Nations communities, and all four Metis Settlements within the region.

Lakeland Chiropractor Clinic

Phone: 780-623-4650 **Fax:** 780-623-4655

E-mail: dr.zach@lakelandchiropractic.net **Hours:** Monday to Thursday, 8:30am to 5:00pm; Friday, 8:30am to 1:00pm **Services:** Chiropractic, acupuncture, and

massage treatment and care for the entire

family.

Lakeland Denture Clinic and Explorer Dental Hygiene

Phone: 780-623-9528

E-mail: explorerdentalhygiene@gmail.com Hours: Monday to Thursday 9am to 4:30pm Services: We provide teeth cleaning, oral health exams, teeth whitening, sports mouthguards, dentures and referrals to dentists and some dental specialists.

Lakeland Employment Services

Phone: 780-213-1042, 780-627-3071 E-mail: employ@employabilites.ab.ca Website: www.employabilities.ab.ca

Hours: Monday to Friday 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: EmployAbilities provides specialized services

to individuals with disabilities or barriers to employment by creating opportunities for skill development, education, and employment.

Lakeland Out of the Elements Shelter Society

Phone: 780-623-3284

E-mail: lakelandoutoftheelements@outlook.com

Facebook: Lakeland out of the Elements Shelter Society

Services: Lakeland out of the Elements Shelter Society providing mat (emergency overnight shelter) and transitional housing supports and

services with partner service agencies.

Lakeland Physiotherapy

Phone: 780-623-3350 **Fax:** 780-623-2664

E-mail: lakelandphysiotherapy@gmail.com **Website:** www.lakelandphysiotherapy.ca **Facebook:** Lakeland Physiotherapy

Hours: 9:00 am to 4:00 pm

Services: Provides physiotherapy treatment for all age groups. Direct bill most insurance companies. Accept workplace compensation board (WCB) claims and automobile injury

patients.

Lakeland Primary Care Network

Phone: 780-645-1188 **Fax:** 780-645-1166

E-mail: cbandaro@lakelandpcn.com

Website: lakelandpcn.com

Facebook: Lakeland Primary Care Network **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 5:00pm

Services: Providing primary care services for patients throughout the Lakeland region. Services include access to a dietitian, kinesiologist, ankle-brachial index testing, and specialist linkages. Programs also include foot care,

stress clinics and client-focused social work.

Light of Christ Catholic School - Lakeland

Catholic Schools Phone: 780-623-3667 **Fax:** 780-623-1961

E-mail: casemeniuk@lrcssd.ca

Facebook: Light of Christ Catholic School **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: Preschool 3- and 4-year-olds, kindergarten, and grade 1, French immersion (kindergarten to

grade

3). Out of school care for mornings and afterschool and

extracurricular sports.

Little Sprouts Childcare Centre

Phone: 780-623-4110

E-mail: little_sproutschildcare@live.com **Facebook:** Little Sprouts Childcare

Hours: Monday to Friday, 7:30am to 5:30pm **Services:** The centre uses Flight- Alberta's Early Learning and Care Framework to inspire our educators to make meaningful and responsive practices from the curriculum and to build relationships with the children and families.

Little Divide Search and Rescue

Phone: 780-520-0187

E-mail: littledividesar@gmail.com

Facebook: Little Divide Search and Rescue

Hours: On call

Services: Land and water search, rescue, and recovery. Provides training for members and certification in First Aid, Man-Trackers, search and

rescue fundamentals, CPR and much more.

Lord of Glory Lutheran Church

Phone: 780-623-8467

E-mail: lordofgloryllb@gmail.com **Website:** www.lordofglory.ca

Services: Sunday service 10am. Join us for coffee every Wednesday morning at 10am. We are spiritual seekers saved by God's grace with Christ, the Lord of Glory, as

our focus and God's word as our guide.

Mental Health- Alberta Health Services

Phone: 780-623-5230 **Fax:** 780-623-5232

Website: albertahealthservices.ca

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8am to 4:30pm (closed for

from 12:00pm to 12:45pm)

Services: We serve adults and children with mental

health issues/disorders affecting their psychological and emotional well-being. Alberta Health Services has resources, such as *Text4Hope*, available to help you or someone you know. Remember, if you are struggling you are not alone. There are supports in place to help you.

Métis Nation of Alberta-Region 1

Phone: 780-623-3039 **Fax:** 780-623-2733

E-mail: region1admin@metis.org

Facebook: Metis Nation of Alberta Region 1

Hours: Monday to Thursday, 8:30am to 1:30pm; Friday,

12:00pm to 4:30pm

Location: 10104 102 Avenue

Service Area: Our region encompasses the communities of Lac La Biche, Athabasca, Fort McMurray, Fort

Chipewyan, Fort McKay, Conklin and Anzac.

Metis Settlements Children's Services

Phone: 780-645-6227 **Fax:** 780-645-6385

Website: https://www.alberta.ca/metis-and-indigenous-

childrens-services-offices.aspx

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:15am to 4:30pm

Services: Offers a range of culturally specific supports

for children, youth, and families

Service area: North and Northeast Alberta Regions

Metis Urban Housing-Lac La Biche

Phone: 1-877-458-8684 Email: info@metishousing.ca

Website: https:/metishousing.ca/mtis-housing-home-

page/

Mission View Funeral Chapel Ltd.

Phone: 780-623-1815

F-mail: info@missionviev

E-mail: info@missionview.ca **Website:** www.missionview.ca

Hours: 24-hour service; office hours 9am to 5pm **Services:** Serving Lac La Biche County and surrounding areas. We offer monuments, pre-planning, and flowers.

Museum of Aboriginal Peoples' Art and Artifacts –

Portage College Phone: 780-623-5551 Toll Free: 1-866-623-5551

E-mail: museum@portagecollege.ca **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 9am to 3:30pm

Services: Visitors to the museum will be able to enjoy a

self-guided tour of Aboriginal art and culture. Guided tour groups can also be accommodated with prior arrangements.

Music Festival Association

E-mail: musicfestival.llb@gmail.com **Website**: https://sites.google.com/site/

musicfestivalllb/home

Facebook: Lac La Biche & District Music Festival **President:** Nicole Biollo at 780-623-3839

New Life Victory Church

Phone: 780-623-7600 **Fax:** 780-623-7654

E-mail: nlvf@telusplanet.net

Website: https://www.newlife-victory.org

Services: Sunday service starts at 10am. At Victory, we

believe that God cares for people from every

background and every walk of life. Our friendly Sunday service is designed to encourage you to draw close to God, who is the source of all goodness! During our services, we hear positive messages on how to effectively grow in our faith in Jesus Christ. We value

family and celebrate our kids.

Normandeau Community Centre

Phone: President (780-404-7740) and Vice President

and rentals (780-623-2649) **E-mail:** mfyten@hotmail.com

Facebook: Normandeau Community Centre

Services: Small rural community facility with complete kitchen, playground, paved parking lot, fire pit, BBQ and camping area. Maximum capacity is 75 people, can be rented and is used for social functions during the year.

Northern Alberta Grief and Trauma Wellness Center

Phone: 780-623-0686 E-mail: raspsych@telus.net

Facebook: Northern Alberta Grief and Trauma Wellness

Centre

Services: Offering mental health counselling services, grief and trauma workshops, financial wellness markets

and other activities around wellness.

Northern Beat Dance Academy

E-mail: dancellb@gmail.com

Facebook: Northern Beat Dance Academy – Lac La Biche

Dance Society Public Page **Website:** nbdallb.weebly.com

Services: - Northern Beat Dance Academy (Lac La Biche Dance Society) has been providing quality dance lessons in Lac La Biche, Alberta, and its surrounding communities since 1970s. NBDA strives to develop the individual talent of every student by balancing tec hnical dance training with performing opportunities. NBDA believes that all dancers deserve the opportunity to become more confident, healthy and strong while learning important life skills. We want our dancers to develop positive personal and social growth through dance experiences.

Northern Lights Public Schools- Lac La Biche Division

Office

Phone: 780-623-4414 **Fax:** (780) 623-4041 **Website:** www.nlpsab.ca

Facebook: Northern Lights Public Schools **Hours:** Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm **Services:**

School division administration office

including human resources and special education. Our division provides quality public education programs with enhanced Learning opportunities in 27 schools in

Northeastern Alberta.

Northern Lakes Family Resource Network

Phone: 780-675-2623

Email: nwiselka@athabascacounty.com

Facebook: Northern Lakes Family Resource Network **Services:** Northern Lakes Family Resource Network offers free programs and services to families with children aged 0-18 years. The NLFRN aims to provide social support services for varying needs of families in the Lakeland area.

Out of School Care- Northern Lights Public Schools

Phone: 780-623-4414

Website: Out of School Care | Northern Lights Public

Schools (nlpsab.ca)

Services: Offer a childcare program for families in need of care surrounding school hours. To be eligible for this program, children must be enrolled in kindergarten or

any grade.

Owl River Recreation Association

Phone: 780-623-3499

Email: owlrivrec@gmail.com

Facebook: Owl River Recreation Association

Paratransit Bus

Phone: Booking: 780-623-6763

Hours: Monday to Friday

Information: See 'Community Access Service) for

further information.

Peace Officers - Lac La Biche County

Phone: 780-623-6767

E-mail: enforcementservices@laclabichecounty.com

Website: https://laclabichecounty.com/our-

services/peace-officers

Services: Alongside community members, provincial agencies and the RCMP, our Peace Officers strive to provide proactive education and leadership as well as enforcing provincial laws, non-criminal offences and municipal bylaws including, traffic, animal control (dog pound) and unsightly yard complaints. For any questions, including burning permits, please contact

our peace officers.

Plamondon and District Agricultural Society

Phone: 780-689-9870

E-mail:

pdcdsplamondon@gmail.com **Website:** www.plamondonhall.com **Facebook:** PDCDS@ Plamondon Hall

Plamondon District Community Development Corporation (PDCDS)

Phone: 780-798-3478

E-mail:

pdcdsplamondon@gmail.com
Website: www.plamondonhall.com
Facebook: PDCDS_plamondonhall

Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 4:00pm,

closed between noon and 1pm

Services: Plamondon Facilities rentals and

maintenance.

Plamondon and District Museum Society

Phone: 780-798-319

E-mail: plammuseum@gmail.com

Hours: Tuesday to Saturday, 9:30am to 4:30pm (July

and August)
Services: Museum

Plamondon Community Quilters

Phone: 780-404-3749

E-mail: michaud.shirley@gmail.com

Services: Our program is to provide a meeting place and quilting materials so that seniors can get together

to socialize and be involved and productive members of our community by making quilts for charities in the Lac La Biche Region to distribute to people in need.

Plamondon Curling Club

Email: plamondoncurlingclub@gmail.com **Facebook:** Plamondon Curling Club

Plamondon Minor Ball

E-mail: admin@plamondonminorball.com

Facebook: Plamondon Minor Ball

Website: www.plamondonminorball.com

Plamondon Seniors Rendezvous Center

Phone: 780-798-3478

E-mail: pdcdsplamondon@gmail.com

Services: The main hall has a 200-person capacity. The member's room has a 50-person capacity, perfect for smaller functions like funerals, baby showers and bridal

showers.

Plamondon Tots

Facebook: Plamondon Moms and Tots

Services: We host a small gathering every Thursday from 10am to 1pm at the Phillip Menard Cultural Centre for children to play together and for caregivers to chat. Bring a snack to share. Coffee is provided. There is a \$20 annual fee to help with the cost of supplies or a \$2

drop-in fee.

Plamondon Volleyball Club

Phone: 780-337-4017

Email: pvcwolfpack@gmail.com
Facebook: Plamondon Volleyball Club

Website: www.plamondonvc.ca

Services: We offer community volleyball from 12U to 18U in both genders. We also organize adult volleyball events like the 4 on 4 tournament and the Volleyball

Open Tournament.

Portage College - Lac La Biche Campus

Phone: 780-623-5551
Toll Free: 1-866-623-5551
Fax: 780-623-5519
E-mail: info@portage.ca

Website: https://www.portagecollege.ca/About/Campus-Locations/Lac-La-Biche

Facebook: Portage College

Services: We offer over 30 certificate and diploma programs in our campuses, to give students the ability to

choose their own path through education. Some of the benefits include small, intimate class sizes, a wide range of services for students including counselling and wellness, fitness and recreation and learning resources. Service area: We have 7 campuses over Northeast Alberta: Lac La Biche, Cold Lake, St. Paul, Boyle, Frog Lake First Nation, Saddle Lake Cree Nation and Whitefish Lake First Nation #128.

Portage College - Public Legal Education Program

Phone: 780-623-8567

E-mail: shelley.jackson@portagecollege.ca

Website: http://pleonline.ca

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

Services: We deliver exceptional learning experiences and workshops on the law and justice system for the

community and Portage College.

Portage Pool - Lac La Biche County

Phone: 780-623-6777

E-mail: poolstaff@laclabichecounty.com Website: https://boldcenter.ca/portage-pool/

Facebook: portage-pool

Hours: For public pool times, visit https://boldcenter.ca/schedules/

Services: We offer swimming lessons, programming, and leadership courses as well as public lane and

open swims.

Protective Services - Lac La Biche County

Phone: 780-623-6767

E-mail: fireservices@laclabichecounty.com Website: https://laclabichecounty.com/our-

services/fire- services

Hours: Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30 to

4:30pm; Emergencies: 24 hours on call

Services: Contact Protective Services for any Lac La Biche County Fire and Rescue inquiries including fire safety codes, Emergency Social Services, recruitment, training, requests, and questions. This also includes the Fire Halls in the communities of Plamondon, Hylo, Owl River and Rich Lake.

Resource One Aboriginal Business Association

(ROABA)

Phone: 780-623-3144 E-mail: office@roaba.ca Website: roaba.ca

Road to Hope Community Support Foundation

Phone: 780-327-9442

E-mail: coordinator@roadtohope.ca Website: www.roadtohope.ca

Facebook: Road to Hope Community Support Foundation Hours: 8:30 am to 4:30pm to Schedule Appointments

Fee: Initial start up fee only

Services: Road to Hope is a non-profit organization of volunteers who provide transportation to individuals needing cancer care outside of their home communities

of Lac La Biche or Athabasca counties.

Rupertsland Institute

Phone: 780-623-2524

Toll Free: 1-888-48-METIS (486-3847)

Fax: 780-623-8343

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm (closed from

12:00pm to 1:00pm)

Solicitor General & Public Security (Community Corrections)- Lac La Biche Sub-Office

Phone: 780-623-5233 Fax: 780-623-5491

Service Area: Lac La Biche, Beaver Lake, Boyle, Buffalo Lake, Kikino, Plamondon, Wandering River, Heart Lake

and surrounding areas.

St. Andrew's Anglican Church

Phone: Keven Pederson, Anglican Deacon for Lac La Biche

780-573-9073

St. Catherine's Parish

Phone: 780-623-4371

Office Hours: Monday and Thursday 9:00am-4:30pm Services: We offer a variety of worship, fellowship, and service opportunities. We believe that the door to salvation is always open and so are the doors to our church. Saturday Mass at 5:00pm, Sunday Mass at

10:00am.

St. Isidore Parish (Catholic Parish)

Phone: 780-798-3760

E-mail: st.isidoreplamondon@gmail.com

Website: www.stisidoreparish.ca

Secretary: Tuesday & Thursday, 8:30am to 4:00pm Services: Our mission is to "worship in Word and Sacrament, to proclaim the Gospel of Jesus, and to serve those in need, in order to advance God's Kingdom on earth." Sunday Eucharistic Celebration at 11:00am and weekly masses from Tuesday to Saturday at 9:00am.

Stone Soup Food Centre Phone: 780-623-2477

Facebook: Stone Soup Food Center **Email:** <u>info@stonesoupfood.ca</u>

Website: https://www.stonesoupfood.ca/ Hours: Monday to Friday, 1:00pm to 4:00pm Address: 10104-101 Avenue, Suite 101

Services: "Filling Plates Not Landfills" A Second Harvest of food from the local grocery stores and restaurants, collecting food that would otherwise be sent to the landfill. After processing, food will be distributed to low-income individuals and families. Anyone who needs food is welcome to come to Stone Soup Food Centre. Food that is not fit for human consumption is used as animal feed. Food waste not only costs money but also has a negative impact on the environment as it typically ends up in

Successful Families Successful Kids (SFSK)

Phone: 780-201-1542

landfills.

Email: ashley.currie@nlsd.ab.ca

Website: nlpsab.ca/mental-health/ what-is-sfsk **Facebook:** Successful Families – Successful Kids Project

Twitter: SFSKProject Instagram: NLPSab.SFSK

Hours: Monday to Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm, with

flexibility for evenings and weekends

Services: SFSK is a mental health capacity building program run in Northern Lights Public Schools that promotes positive mental health in children, youth, and families. We are a universal program offering presentations, workshops, and classroom programs. We provide services/workshops for all that may be in

contact with kids and youth.

Taxi Services Lac La Biche County

Dan O's Taxi

Phone: 780-623-1114

Tree de La Vie Midwifery

Phone: 780-798-2395 **Fax:** 780-798-3900

E-mail: treedelaviemidwifery@gmail.com
Website: https://treedelavie.weebly.com/
Facebook: Tree de la Vie Midwifery - Lac La Biche

County

Instagram: Tree De La Vie Midwifery

Services: Provides complete health care for pregnant folks and their babies – prenatal care, labour and birth and care to 6 weeks postpartum. No referral

needed. Home and hospital birth available. Fees covered with Alberta Health Care.

Triumphant Life Center Phone: 780-623-7602

E-mail: tlcllb2018@gmail.com **Website:** https://www.tlcllb.ca/ **Facebook:** Triumphant Life Center

Services: We want to be a light to everyone in this community, with the gifts of the spirit in full operation, with signs and wonders and miracles following the word of God, where lives are changed and restored. We believe a strong family makes a strong church. You are welcome to come and grow with us.

Vera M Welsh Elementary School

Phone: 780-623-4672
E-mail: vmwelsh@nlsd.ab.ca
Facebook: Vera M Welsh

Website: https://www.veramwelshschool.ca

Services: We are a K - 3 school, where everyone works hard to ensure that all students have equal opportunity to access the appropriate services that a student may require to be successful in school, from occupational therapy to behavior supports. We are a vibrant school and are devoted to supporting each student's social,

emotional, and academic development.

Wandering River Recreation Association

Phone: 780-623-0193

E-mail: wr.rec.bd@hotmail.com

Wandering River School - NLPS Division

Phone: 780-771-3939

E-mail: lisa.iversen@nlsd.ab.ca

Website: https://www.wanderingriverschool.ca/contact **Services:** We are a kindergarten to grade 6 school which has a low pupil to teacher ratio. The "family like" atmosphere is a model for inclusion and safe and caring schools. Because we only have 2 classrooms, we can offer our students a variety of field trips throughout the

year to enhance their learning experiences.

Wandering River Senior Drop in Centre

Phone: 780-771-2165

Hours: Tuesdays, 7:00pm to 10:00pm.

Waskaysoo Community Food Bank

Phone: 780-623-3249

E-mail: annette@llb-cnfc.com

Hours: Wednesday and Thursday, 9:30am to noon and 1:00pm to 3:00pm - by appointment only **Services:** The food bank works out of the Canadian Native Friendship Centre to assist clients in their journey through life. Hampers, referrals, and family support is also provided.

William J Cadzow Health Centre

Phone: 780-623-4404 Fax: 780-623-5904 Website: ahs.ca

Hours: 24 hours, 7 days a week

Services: The health center has emergency services, acute care, and extended care. Other onsite services are available such as dialysis, ultrasound, CT scans, physiotherapy, occupational therapy, speech pathology, a dietician, respiratory therapy, X-ray, and general screening.

Your Local Buzz Phone: 780-623-1189

Email: stacey@yourlocalbuzz.ca

Website: https://www.yourlocalbuzz.ca/

Services: Community website focusing on everything local. Events, Fundraisers, Help & Volunteers Wanted,

Flyers, Menus and Business Promotions.

COMMUNITY SERVICES DIRECTORY for LAC LA BICHE Updating Form 2024-2025

Please use this form to add, correct or update your organizational information. Please email it to chenee.miller@laclabichecounty.com or drop it off with FCSS at the Bold center. If you have any questions, please call us at 780-623-6361 or 780-623-6819.

Official name of agency/organization:		
Service Description (referral process, associated fees, best form of contact):		
Phone Number:		
E-mail:		
Website:		
Social Media Page(s):		
What Category would you say your services are intended for?	Infant Child/ Youth Adult Senior Family All of the above	

Lac La Biche County FCSS reserves the right to edit entries for space, clarity, and format. We make every effort to ensure accuracy; however, we assume no responsibility for errors or omissions.